
FW: Records on WLAM - Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd. WO265-01 - 

Importance: High 

From: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Sent: 24 May 2018 16:53 
To: 'John Sheik' <jsheils@jspe.ie> 
Subject: RE: Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd. WO265-01 

I look forward to  the receiving the information requested in the Agency's notices of Sth 
December 2017 and 18th December 2017 by the 2nd July 2018. 

Reg a rds 

Ewa Babiarczyk 

Inspector 

Environmental Licensing Prog ra mme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Pel:: 053 916 0662 

Ewa Babiarczyk 

Inspector 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel:: 053 916 0662 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the EEPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 
Agency. 
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